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Community Church of Barrington 

 
The Community Church of Barrington was constructed in 1950 as a gabled ell building in the 
Colonial Revival style.  It has a concrete foundation, hipped and gable roof of asphalt shingles, 
and exterior of stretcher bond brick.  On the main (N) façade is an entrance with original double 
wood paneled doors, a five-light transom, Doric pilasters and an elliptical pediment.  Windows 
are original six-over-six rectangular wood design with multi-light arched transoms.  Inset into the 
gable field and tower are oculus windows.  Both the tower and the main building have brick 
quoins at the corners.  The central frame tower rests on a brick base and is octagonal in design 
with louvered vents.  At the rear is an added education wing.  
 

 


